# INTRODUCTION: ACCESSIBLE TAMPA GUIDE

Accessible Tampa Guide is a comprehensive guide for disability related information for those visiting or living in Tampa. You will find information on various services, resources, attractions, transportation, government services, and more. To make your experience easier, each section is in alphabetical order.

#### **DISCLAIMER**

Although the information in *Accessible Tampa Guide* was believed to be correct at the time of publication, we cannot be held responsible or liable for any errors, inaccuracies, omissions or for information that changes or becomes outdated over time. We advise you to call ahead to confirm the information contained in *Accessible Tampa Guide*.

Accessible Tampa Guide makes no endorsement or warranties regarding any facilities, goods, or services listed in this guide. The access features reported are not intended to reflect compliance with any local, state, or federal laws, regulations or guidelines, nor are they intended to constitute recommendations for any particular provider(s). We welcome submissions from other Tampa attractions and resources that would like to be included in this guide. All submissions, deletions, and corrections should be sent to Raquel.Pancho@tampagov.net

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Introduction	1
Table of Contents	2
Accessible Transportation/Travel	3-5
Americans with Disabilities Act General Information	6-7
American Sign Language (ASL) Interpreting Services	7
Assistive Technology	8-9
Attractions	9-10
Blind and Visually Impaired	10-13
Businesses & Employment	13-16
Children & Families	16-22
Deaf and Hard of Hearing	22-24
Developmental Disabilities	25-28
Disability Advocacy & Legal Services	29-31
Discrimination	31
Grants/Funding	31-32
Independent Living & Assistive Living	32-33
Medical & Dental Clinics	33-35
Mental Health & Substance abuse	36
Service Animals	37
Other	37-38
Veterans	38

# ACCESSIBLE TRANSPORTATION/TRAVEL

#### **Air Travel**

- Tampa International Airport
  - o 4100 George J Bean Pkwy, Tampa, FL 33607
  - Website Link accessibility services information
  - Phone Number: 800-955-8770, TTY/TDD: 800-955-8771
- Transportation Security Administration (TSA)
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 855-787-2227
  - o Email
- U.S Department of Transportation Office of Aviation Consumer Protection
  - o "Traveling with a Disability Guide" Link
  - o Phone Number: 202-366-2220

#### **Buses, Trolley, Paratransit**

- Greyhound Buses
  - Website Link information for customers with disabilities
  - o Phone Number: 800-752-4841, TTY/TDD: 800-345-3109
  - o Email: <u>ADA.support@greyhound.com</u>
- Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority (HART) Bus Service
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-254-4278
- Hillsborough County Sunshine Line
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-272-7272, TTY/TDD: 813-276-8401
- MTM Non-Emergency Medical Transportation (NEMT)
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 1-844-239-5974

#### RedCoach Bus

- o Website Link
- o Phone Number: 1-877-733-0724
- o Email: wecanhelp@redcoachusa.com

#### TECO Line Streetcar

- o Website Link
- o Customer Service: 813-254-4278, ADA Officer: 813-384-6314
- o Email: <u>Bracking@gohart.org</u>.

#### **Disabled Parking**

- Florida Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles (FLHSMV)
  - Website Link disabled parking permit information
  - o Phone Number: 850-617-3161
- Hillsborough County Tax Collector's Office
  - Website Link disabled parking permit eligibility information
  - o Phone Number: 813-635-5200
  - o **Email**
- Port Tampa Bay Cruise Parking
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-274-3964
  - o Email: TampaADA@tampagov.net
- The City of Tampa Parking Division
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-274-3964
  - o Email: TampaADA@tampagov.net

#### Taxicabs, Trains, & Wheelchair Van Rentals

- Alora Transportation Wheelchair Van Rental (Tampa International Airport)
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 866-276-0882
- Amtrak Train
  - o Website Link accessibility services information
  - o Phone Number: 800-872-7245, TTY: 800-523-6590
- United Cab
  - Description: At the Tampa International Airport and the Port Tampa Bay, if you call 813-777-7777, United Cab will give you the name and the phone number of a driver that has a wheelchair accessible taxicab, in which you can book your ride directly with the cab driver.

#### **Transportation Agencies**

- Federal Transit Administration
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 888-446-4511
  - o Email: FTA.ADAAssistance@dot.gov
- Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 800-983-2435 or 850-410-5700
  - o Email: <a href="mailto:CTDOmbudsman@dot.state.fl.us">CTDOmbudsman@dot.state.fl.us</a>
- Hillsborough Transportation Planning Organization (TPO)
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-272-5940
  - o Email: <u>ADACoordinator@plancom.org</u>

# AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) GENERAL INFORMATION

- American Association of People with Disabilities
  - o Website Link
- ADA Accessibility Guidelines for Building and Facilities (ADAAG)
  - o Website Link
- ADA Accessibility Guidelines for Communication Requirements
  - o Website Link
- A Guide to Disability Rights Law
  - Website Link
- ADA National Network: Information, Guidance, and Training on the ADA
  - o Website Link
- City of Tampa ADA Compliance and Accessible Tampa
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-274-3964
  - o Email: TampaADA@tampagov.net
- Disability Organizations and Services
  - o Website Link
- Disability Rights Education and Defense Fund
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 510-644-2555
  - o Email: info@dredf.org
- Disability Rights Florida
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 800-342-0823, TTY: 800-346-4127

- National Council on Disability
  - o Website Link
- National Disability Rights Network
  - o Website Link
- Southeast ADA Center
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 404-541-9001
  - o Email: adasoutheast@syr.edu
- United States Department of Justice Civil Rights Division
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 800-514-0301, TTY: 800-514-0383

# AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETING SERVICES

- ASL Certification and Credentials
  - Website Link
- Florida Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf (FRID)
  - o Website Link
- Interpreter Training Programs
  - o Website Link
- Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf (RID)
  - o Website Link
- Request An Interpreter from Social Security Administration
  - o Website Link
- **RID Standard Practice Papers:** Describes the appropriate use of interpreters in specific settings.

- o Website Link
- Tips for Working with Interpreters
  - o Website Link

#### **ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGY (AT)**

- Accessible Wireless Devices
  - o Website Link
- A Guide to Closed Captioning Technology
  - Website Link
- American Technology for All
  - o Website Link
- Assistive Technology Industry Association
  - o Website Link
- Department of Justice Enforcement of Assistive Technology
  - Website Link
- Disability Rights Florida
  - Website Link
- Florida Alliance for Assistive Services & Technology (FAAST)
  - o Website Link
- Florida Telecommunications Relay, Inc.
  - Website Link
- Family Caregiver Alliance Assistive Technology
  - o Website Link
- Florida Department of Health Assistive Technology Resources
  - o Website Link
- Hearing Loop: An Assistive Listening Device

- Website Link
- Health Aid Company Tampa: Medical Supplies & Equipment
  - Website Link
- Mobility Works
  - Website Link
- National Seating & Mobility
  - o Website Link
- Rehabilitation Engineering and Assistive Technology Society of North America (RESNA)
  - o Website Link
- 711 for TTY-Based Telecommunications Relay Service
  - Website Link

#### **ATTRACTIONS**

- Busch Gardens Tampa Bay
  - Guest Accessibility Guide
  - o Guest services: 888-800-5447
  - o Email: <u>BGA.GuestInformation@BuschGardens.com</u>
- City of Tampa Therapeutic Recreation: Parks & Recreation Activities for People with Disabilities
  - o <u>Website Link</u>
  - o Phone number: 813-853-2115
  - Email: <u>casey.tolar@tampagov.net</u>
- Florida Aquarium
  - o Accessibility information webpage
  - o Accommodation requests phone number: 813-273-4000

- o Email: moreinfo@flaaquarium.org
- Miller Community Park and Life Center: ADA-Compliant adaptive playground
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone number: 813-744-5978
- ZooTampa at Lowry Park
  - o Accessibility information webpage
  - o Accessibility contact: 813-935-8552
  - o Email: guestrelations@zootampa.org

#### **BLIND & VISUALLY IMPAIRED**

- American Council of the Blind
  - o Website Link
- American Council of the Blind Educational Scholarships
  - o Website Link
- American Foundation for the Blind (AFB)
  - o Website Link
- AFB Technology Resources for People with Vision Loss
  - o Website Link
- American Macular Degeneration Foundation
  - o Website Link
- American Printing House for the Blind
  - o Website Link
- Association of Blind Citizens: Assistive Technology Fund
  - o Website Link

- Association for Education and Rehabilitation of the Blind and Visually Impaired (AER)
  - o Website Link
- American Macular Degeneration Foundation
  - o Website Link
- Blind Babies Program
  - o Website Link
- Blinded Veterans Association
  - o Website Link
- Florida Bureau of Braille and Talking Book Library
  - o Website Link
- Braille Works: Braille, Large Print, Audio, & 508 Compliance
  - o Website Link
- Computers for the Blind
  - o Website Link
- Conklin Davis Center for the Visually Impaired
  - o Website Link
- Council of Citizens with Low Vision International
  - o Website Link
- Florida Agencies Serving the Blind
  - o Website Link
- Florida Alliance for Assistive Services & Technology (FAAST)
  - o <u>Website Link</u>
- Florida Bureau of Business Enterprise
  - o Website Link
- Florida Center for the Blind: Programs/Services for Adults & Seniors
  - o Website Link

- Florida Community Rehabilitation Programs (CRPs)
  - o Website Link
- Florida CoNavigators
  - o Website Link
- Florida Deaf-Blind Association, Inc.
  - o Website Link
- Florida Division of Blind Services
  - o Website Link
- Florida Legislature Children's Program
  - o Website Link
- Florida Outreach Center for the Blind
  - o Website Link
- Florida Rehabilitation Council for the Blind
  - o Website Link
- Hadley Institute for Blind and Visually Impaired
  - o <u>Website Link</u>
- International Association of Audio Information Services (IAAIS)
  - o <u>Website Link</u>
- Lighthouse for the Blind & Low Vision Tampa & Winter Haven
  - o Website Link
- Learning Ally: Audiobooks for Dyslexia & Learning Disabilities
  - o Website Link
- Lions Club of Florida
  - o Website Link
- National Federation of the Blind
  - o Website Link
- National Federation of the Blind Florida

- o <u>Websit</u>e Link
- Southeastern Guide Dogs
  - o Website Link
- 1Touch Self Defense for the Blind, Inc
  - o Website Link

#### **BUSINESSES & EMPLOYMENT**

Disclaimer: The following information is not intended to be a comprehensive assessment of the law but simply a starting place to learn more about the regulatory provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act. It is important to consider that Florida standards may in some cases exceed ADA standards. Overall, this information does not constitute as legal advice. For legal advice, please consult an attorney. For more information on ADA regarding to businesses, please contact the Southeast ADA Center at 800-949-4232 or call the U.S. Department of Justice at 800-514-0301.

#### **ADA Guides for Businesses**

- ADA Checklist for Existing and Recreational Facilities
  - o Website Link
- A Guide to Disability Rights Laws
  - Website Link
- ADA Guide for Places of Lodging: Serving Guests who are Blind or with Low Vision
  - o Website Link
- ADA Guide to Service Animals
  - Website Link

- ADA National Network Resources for Businesses
  - Website Link
- ADA Standards for Accessible Design
  - o Website Link
- Communicating with Guests who are Deaf or Hard of Hearing
  - Website Link
- Disability Accommodations Tips for Small Businesses
  - Website Link
- Disability & HR: Tips for Human Resource (HR) Professionals
  - Website Link
- Employers' Practical Guide to Reasonable Accommodations under ADA
  - Website Link
- Hospitality and Disability Guide
  - Website Link
- Maintaining Accessible Features in Retail Establishments
  - Website Link
- Retail and Services Frequently Asked Questions
  - Website Link
- Reaching out to Customers with Disabilities
  - o Website Link
- Service Animals Frequently Asked Questions
  - Website Link
- Small Business and ADA Readily Achievable Requirements
  - Website Link
- Small Business at Work Toolkit: Hiring and Retaining Employees with Disabilities
  - Website Link

#### **Disability Employment Organizations**

- American Dream Employment Network
  - Website Link
- Employer Assistance and Resource Network on Disability Inclusion
  - o Website Link
- Enable America
  - Website Link
- Goodwill Community Employment Services
  - Website Link
- IRS Tax Benefits for Businesses who have Employees with Disabilities
  - Website Link
- Job Accommodation Network
  - o Website Link
- Macdonald Training Center
  - Website Link
  - o Phone: 813-870-1300
  - o Email: Info@macdonaldcenter.org
- National Disability Institute
  - Website Link
- Northeast ADA Center
  - Website Link
- Office of Disability Employment Policy
  - o Website Link
- Partnership on Employment and Accessible Technology
  - Website Link
- Unique Abilities Partner Program

- o Website Link
- U.S. Access Board
  - o Website Link
- U.S. Department of Justice Civil Rights Division
  - o Website Link
- U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
  - o Website Link

#### Florida Accessibility Standards

- Florida Department of Community Affairs Building Codes and Standards
  - Website Link
- Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation
  - Website Link
- Florida Department of Economic Opportunity Resources for Assisting
   Individuals with Disabilities
  - Website Link
- Florida Department of Transportation ADA Related Links
  - o Website Link
- Florida Statutes
  - o Website Link
- 2020 Florida Building Code, Accessibility, 7th Edition
  - o Website Link

#### **CHILDREN & FAMILIES**

- A Brighter Community: A Non-Profit Preschool
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-223-6830

#### Adaptive Clothing Brands for Children

- Website Link
- Agency for Persons with Disabilities (APD) Medicaid Waiver Program
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-233-4318
  - o Email: APD.info@apdcares.org
- Bay Area Early Steps: Infants and Toddlers with Developmental Delays
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-375-3980
  - o Email: BAESReferrals@usf.edu
- Big Brothers Big Sisters of Tampa Bay Mentoring Program
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-769-3629
  - o Email: info@BBBSTampabay.org
- Buddy Baseball: Boys & Girls with Special Needs
  - Website Link
  - Phone Number: 813-416-5742
  - o Email: russ@buddybaseball.org
- Center for Autism & Related Disabilities (CARD)
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-974-2532
  - o Email: <u>card-usf@usf.edu</u>
- Champions for Children
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-673-4646
  - Email: info@cfctb.org
- Children's Cancer Center

- Website Link
- o Phone Number: 813-367-5437
- o Email: <u>Sstockard@childrenscancercenter.org</u>
- Children's Home Network
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-855-4435
- Cove Behavioral Health: Youth Services
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-384-4129
  - Email: YouthServices@CoveBH.org
- Crisis Center of Tampa Bay: Child Development Infoline
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-964-1964
- Dawning Family Services
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-875-2024
- Early Childhood Council (ECC) of Hillsborough County
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-837-7753
  - o ECC Community Resource Guide for Children
- Early Learning Coalition of Hillsborough County
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-515-2340
- Family Network on Disabilities
  - o Website Link
  - Phone Number: 727-523-1130
- Federation of Families of Hillsborough County

- o Website Link
- o Phone Number: 813-220-9258
- o Email: Fedoffamhmh@gmail.com
- Florida Department of Health Children's Medical Services
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-396-9743
- Florida Diagnostic and Learning Resources System
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 386-312-2265
- Florida Kid Care: Medical Coverage for Florida Children
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 800-955-8771
- Florida Youth Council
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 850-224-4670
- Fun4Us Kids
  - Website Link
- Halle Grace Foundation: Supporting Families Raising Children with Chronic Illness
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-230-0158
  - Email: jillianheilman@gmail.com
- Healthy Start Coalition of Hillsborough County
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-233-2800
- Hillsborough County After School Programs
  - o Website Link

- Phone Number: 813-744-5978
- o Email: Recreation Admin@HCFLGov.net
- Hillsborough County Adaptive Recreation: After School and Summer Camp
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-744-5978
  - o Email: Recreation Admin@HCFLGov.net
- Hillsborough County Head Start/Early Head
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-272-5140
  - o Email: MahornK@HCFLGov.net
- Hillsborough County Health Department: Women, Infants, and Children
   Supplemental Nutrition Program
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-307-8000
  - o Email: Info.HillsWeb@FLHealth.gov
- Hillsborough County Public Schools Exceptional Student Education
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-272-4000
- Hillsborough County Public Schools Audiology
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-276-5561
- The IEP Advocate
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 407-342-9836
  - o Email: info@theiepadvocate.com
- Independent Living Inc. Pediatric Therapy
  - o Website Link

- o Phone Number: 813-963-6923
- o Email: therapy@iliflorida.com
- Kids and Canines
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-986-2118
- Learning Ally
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 800-221-4792
- Make-A-Wish Central and Northern Florida
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 407-622-9474
- Partners in Care: Together for Kids
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-796-0530
- Preserve Vision Florida: Vision Screening
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-874-2020
  - o Email: jwhittington@pvfla.org
- REACH UP: Respond, Education, Advocate, and Collaborate for Health in Underserved Populations
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-712-6300
  - o Email: rumedia@reachupincorporated.org
- Ronald McDonald House Charities Tampa Bay
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-258-6430
- Rotary's Camp of Florida: ADA Compliant Campsite

- Website Link
- o Phone Number: 813-653-7200
- Email: lfields@rotaryscampflorida.com
- Sick Kids: Health Education Resource for Children
  - Website Link
- Success 4 Kids & Families (S4KF)
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-490-5490
  - o Email: info@s4kf.org
- United Cerebral Palsy of Tampa Bay: Respite Program & Pediatric Speech,
   Occupational, and Physical Therapy Services
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-239-1179
- University of South Florida Speech Language Clinic
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-974-9844
  - o Email: SpeechClinic@usf.edu

#### DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING

- ALDA Suncoast
  - o Website Link
- Alexander Graham Bell Association for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing
  - o Website Link
- American Speech-Language-Hearing Association (ASHA)
  - o Website Link
- Association of Late-Deafened Adults (ALDA)

- o Website Link
- Center for Hearing and Communication
  - o Website Link
- Communication Access, Inc.
  - o Website Link
- Communication Center for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Inc.
  - o Website Link
- Communication Access, Inc.
  - o Website Link
- Deaf Bilingual Coalition USA: Deaf Children's Advocates
  - o <u>Website Link</u>
- Deaf Florida Events
  - o Website Link
- Described and Captioned Media
  - o Website Link
- Ear Research Foundation
  - o Website Link
- Family Center on Deafness
  - o Website Link
- Florida Alliance for Assistive Services & Technology (FAAST)
  - o Website Link
- Florida Coordinating Council for the Hearing
  - o <u>Website Link</u>
- Florida Department of Education Resources for DHH
  - o Website Link
- Florida Relay 711
  - o Website Link

- Florida School for the Deaf & the Blind
  - o Website Link
- Gallaudet University
  - o Website Link
- Gallaudet University Technology Access Program
  - o Website Link
- Hearing Loss Association of America (HLAA)
  - o Website Link
- Hearing Loss Association of America Florida Chapter
  - o Website Link
- Hillsborough County Public School Deaf/Hard of Hearing Program
  - o Website Link
- Listening Matters: Moving from Hearing Loss to Spoken Language
  - o Website Link
- National Association of the Deaf
  - o <u>Website Link</u>
- National Technical Institute for the Deaf
  - o Website Link
- Pinellas Public Library Cooperative (PPLC) Deaf Literacy Center
  - o Website Link
- Resource Materials and Technology Center for the D/HoH
  - o Website Link
- Scholarship & Resources for DHH Students
  - o Website Link
- StartASL Deaf Events & ASL Meetups
  - Website Link
- University of Florida FAVI Deaf-Blind Collaborative

#### o Website Link

#### **DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES**

- AMC Sensory Friendly Films
  - o Website Link
- Agency for Persons with Disabilities
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 800-615-8720
  - o **Emails**
  - o Resource Directory
- Autism Friendly Tampa
  - o Website Link
- Autism Foundation of Tampa Bay
  - o Website Link
- Best Buddies Florida
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-254-9025
- Brain Balance Westchase
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-749-0872
- Brewster Technical College: Programs for Adults with Intellectual Disabilities
  - o Website Link
- Center for Autism & Related Disabilities (CARD)
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-974-2532
  - o Email: card-usf@usf.edu

- Center Academy
  - Website Link
- Chance Light Autism Services
  - Website Link
- College Resources for Students with Disabilities
  - Website Link
- Equally Fit Training Studio
  - Website Link
- Familial Dysautonomia Medicaid Waiver
  - Website Link
  - Phone Number: 888-419-3456
- Family Care Councils of Florida
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 800-470-8101
- Florida Developmental Disabilities Council
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 850-488-4180
- Florida Developmental Disabilities Resources
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-653-7200
  - o Email: lfields@rotaryscampflorida.com
- Focus Academy
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone number: 813-443-5558
- GiGi's Playhouse Tampa
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-544-8000

- o Email: tampa@gigisplayhouse.org
- Guardian Haven Academy
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-400-2117
  - o Email: info@guardianhaven.com
- Hillsborough County Support Groups & Networking Opportunities
  - FriendZone Special Needs Respite Program
    - St. James United Methodist Church, 16202 Bruce B. Downs,
       Tampa, FL 33647
    - Website Link
    - Phone Number: 813-971-4790
  - Parenting with Special Needs Support Group (813-966-7064) meets every other Wednesday at 19023 North Dale Mabry, Lutz, FL 33549.
     Contact Erica DuPont for more information <u>Erica.DuPont@hotmail.com</u>
  - ADHD Parent Support Network of Tampa Bay
    - Focus: Helping parents with the challenges of raising children with ADHD and related issues.
    - Location: Tampa Day School, 12606 Henderson Rd, Tampa, FL
       33625
    - Website Link
    - Phone Number: 813-508-2367
    - Email: <u>norrine@norrinerussell.com</u>
  - TIKVAH (Tampa Jewish Family Services) (813-960-1848) holds monthly seminars on autism and related issues and is a great educational resource.

 Warriors for Autism Support Squad Meet Up Group meets in group members' homes. Contact Deena Rivera at Meet Up Squad Website (<u>Deena@warriorsforautism.com</u>) for more information.

#### • iBudget Florida

- Focus: For eligible customers to receive a budget for Medicaid developmental disabilities waiver services to cover health and safety needs.
- Website Link

#### • Lindamood-Bell Learning Processes Tampa

- Reading and comprehension strengthening for children and adults with learning challenges
- Website Link

#### Noah's Ark of Central Florida

- Housing and lifestyle options for people with intellectual or developmental disabilities.
- o Website Link
- SEDNET: The Multiagency Network for Students with Emotional/Behavioral Disabilities
  - Website Link

#### • Quantum Leap Farm

- Equine-assisted therapy for people with disabilities.
- o Website Link

### DISABILITY ADVOCACY & LEGAL SERVICES

- Advocacy Network on Disabilities
  - o Website Link
  - o Contacts
- Avard Law Offices
  - Focus on disability, personal injury, veteran's benefits, and worker's compensation clients.
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 888-685-7930
- Bay Area Legal Services
  - Provides free civil legal services to low-income Tampa Bay area resident.
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 800-625-2257
- City of Tampa Mayor's Alliance for Persons with Disabilities
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-274-3964
- Department of Elder Affairs
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 850-414-2000
- Florida Developmental Disabilities Council
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 850-488-4180
- Florida Inclusion Network
  - Website Link

o Phone Number: 850-645-7593

o Email: <u>lsi-finadmin@fsu.edu</u>

#### • Florida Legal Services

- Provides impact litigation, legislative, and administrative advocacy, education, and strategic partnerships for poor, vulnerable, and hard to reach people.
- Website Link
- o Phone Number: 470-801-4350

#### Florida Self Advocates Network

- Website Link
- o Email: contactflsand@gmail.com

#### Gulfcoast Legal Services

- A non-profit organization providing free, comprehensive civil legal aid for vulnerable individuals and families in the Greater Tampa Bay area.
- o Website Link
- o Phone Number: 727-821-0728

#### Olmstead Rights

- o Link to Florida Disability Resources and Advocacy Organizations
- Senior Connection Center: Aging & Disability Resource Center
  - o Website Link
  - Phone Number: 800-963-5337
  - Email: info@SCCmail.org

#### Southeast ADA Center

- Information, guidance, and training on the Americans with Disabilities
   Act.
- Website Link
- o Phone Number: 404-541-9001

- o Email: adasoutheast@syr.edu
- Tampa-Hillsborough Alliance for People with Disabilities
  - Website Link
  - o Email: thjalliance@gmail.com
- The IEP Advocate
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 407-342-9836
  - o Email: info@theiepadvocate.com

#### **DISCRIMINATION**

- Employment Discrimination
  - Website Link
- Fair Housing
  - o Website Link
- Human Rights Laws
  - o Website Link
- Public Accommodations
  - Website Link
- Tampa Office of Human Rights (TOHR)
  - o Website Link

#### **GRANTS/FUNDING**

- Abilities Fund
  - o Website Link
- Able Trust

- o Website Link
- Angel Foundation FL: Helping Families in the Greater Brandon Area During
   Crisis
  - o Website Link
- Be Perfect SCI Foundation
  - o Website Link
- Benefits Checkup
  - Website Link
- Helen Gordon Davis Centre for Women
  - Website Link
- Challenged Athletes Foundation
  - Website Link
- Government Benefits, Grants, and Financial Aid
  - Website Link
- Help Hope Live
  - o Website Link
- Modest Needs
  - Website Link
- BenefitsCheckUp
  - o Website Link

# INDEPENDENT LIVING & ASSISTIVE LIVING

- BAYADA Home Health Care
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 888-876-0111

- Comfort Keepers in Home Senior Care
  - o Website Link
- Florida Association of Centers for Independent Living
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 850-575-6004
- Home Helpers of Tampa Bay
  - o Website Link
- Interim Healthcare
  - o Website Link
- Self Reliance, Inc.
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-375-3965
  - o Email: gmartoccio@self-reliance.org

#### **MEDICAL & DENTAL CLINICS**

**Disclaimer:** The following information is simply a starting place to find clinics within Hillsborough County that offers free, sliding scale, and/or take Medicaid.

- Brandon Outreach Clinic
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-654-1388
- BRIDGE Clinic
  - o <u>Website Link</u>
  - o Phone Number: 813-526-9684
- Dental Services for HIV-AIDS Patients
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-307-8064

- Erwin Technical College Dental Clinic
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-238-7725
- FreeDental.org List of Free & Medicaid Tampa Dental Clinics
  - Website Link
- Hillsborough Community College Dental Clinic
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-253-7527
- Hillsborough County Family Planning Clinics
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-653-6100
- Hillsborough County Immunization Program
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-307-8077
- Insulin Distribution Program
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-307-8072
- Judeo Christian Health Clinic
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-870-0395
- Mission Smiles Mobile Dental Clinic
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-236-6237
  - o Email: Admin@missiontampa.org
- Pediatric Epilepsy & Neurology Specialists
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-873-7367

- Email: info@pensoftampabay.com
- Red Crescent Clinic of Tampa Bay
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-246-5006
- Refugee Health Program
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-307-8000
- Sexually Transmitted Disease (STD) Clinic
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-307-8058
- South Florida Dental Association
  - Website Link
  - o Access to Care Resource Guide
- Sleep Disorder Center Tampa
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-681-4413
- Tampa Family Health Centers
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-397-5300
- Vaccines for Children Program
  - o Website Link
- WIC (Women, Infants, and Children) Nutrition Services
  - Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-307-8074
- WIC (Women, Infants, and Children) SMILES 4 U
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone Number: 813-307-8000

## MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE ABUSE

- Cove Behavioral Health
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone number: 813-384-4000
- The Collective Wellness Institute
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone number: 800-715-3606
- Depression Bipolar Support Tampa Bay
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone number: 727-410-1569
- Discovery Behavioral Health
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone number: 855-982-0678
- Phoenix House Florida
  - o <u>Website Link</u>
  - o Phone number: 813-957-9639
- Tampa Bay Thrives
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone number: 844-968-6529
- Turning Point of Tampa
  - o <u>Website Link</u>
  - o Phone number: 866-353-8061

#### **SERVICE ANIMALS**

- ASA Service Dogs Inc.
  - o 3701 E Trapnell Rd, Plant City, FL 33566
  - o Website Link
  - Phone number: 704-323-6650
- Hillsborough County Service Animal Regulations
  - o Website Link
- Hope Service Dogs: breeding & training golden retriever service dogs
  - o 1990 US-301, Sumterville, FL 33585
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone number: 352-278-7404
- Southeastern Guide Dogs: guide dogs, service dogs, and skilled companion dogs
  - o 4210 77th St E, Palmetto, FL 34221
  - o <u>Website Link</u>
  - o Phone number: 941-729-5665

#### **OTHER**

- Alzheimer's Association Florida Gulf Coast Chapter
  - o Website Link
- Become a Foster Grandparent
  - o Website Link
- CareerSource: Tampa Bay
  - o Website Link
- Chapters Health System
  - o Website Link

- Described and Captioned Media Program
  - o Website Link
- Grace Adaptive Driving
  - o Website Link

#### **VETERANS**

- AmVets Veterans Service Organization
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone number: 813-971-1881
  - o Email: amvets4@outlook.com
- City of Tampa Military Affairs Liaison
  - o Website Link
  - o Email: tpdvets@tampagov.net
- Crisis Center of Tampa Bay Veteran Support Line
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone number: 844-693-5838
- DAV Regional Office: Bay Pines, FL
  - o National website link
  - o Phone number: 727-319-7444
- Hillsborough County Veterans Resource Center
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone number: 813-635-8316
- Liberty Manor for Veterans: Housing opportunities for veterans
  - o Website Link
  - o Phone number: 813-900-9422